STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
BE-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F Caruso
Chairman

December 17, 2010

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Linnda Roberts, Executive Director Ej’[w

RE: DOCKET NO. 401 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for the consfruction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road, New Canaan, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) will hold an evidentiary hearing for this application at 2:00
p.m. on Thursday, January 27, 2011 at the Connecticut Siting Council, Hearing Room 1, 10 Franklin
Square, New Britain, Connecticut. The Council requests that all festimony and exhibits be pre-filed with
the Council and all parties and intervenors by January 20, 2011.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
LR/CMW/jbw

¢:  Secretary of the State
Robert L. Marconi, Assistant Attorney General
Council Members
Application Service Recipients
Ginger Teubner, DPUC ,
Ruth Girolomo, Post Reporting Service
The Honorable Jeb Walker, First Selectman, Town of New Canaan
Steve Kleppin, AICP, Town Planner/Sr. Enforcement Officer, Town of New Canaan
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